

**From:** [The Coal Authority-Planning](#)  
**To:** [One Earth Solar](#)  
**Cc:** [The Coal Authority-Planning](#)  
**Subject:** RE: [External] EN010159 One Earth Solar Farm  
**Date:** 10 December 2025 16:07:21  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)

---

You don't often get email from thecoalauthority-planning@miningremediation.gov.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good afternoon,

Thank you for email regarding One Earth Solar Farm

I can confirm that Artificial Intelligence (AI) has not been used in any of our submissions.

Please let us know if you require any further information regarding this matter.

Kind regards,

**Barnaby Murray**

**Planning Support Officer**  
Development and Planning

T: [REDACTED]

W: [gov.uk/miningremediationauthority](http://gov.uk/miningremediationauthority) | W: [www2.groundstability.com](http://www2.groundstability.com)

 **Mining Remediation Authority**  
Delivering for the communities we serve across England, Scotland, and Wales  
**Office address:** 200 Lichfield Lane, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 4RG

**My pronouns are:** He/Him

**How to pronounce my name:** Barn-A-Be

---

**From:** NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>  
**Sent:** 09 December 2025 16:28  
**To:** The Coal Authority-Planning <thecoalauthority-planning@miningremediation.gov.uk>  
**Subject:** [External] EN010159 One Earth Solar Farm

**WARNING: This email originated outside of the Mining Remediation Authority. DO NOT CLICK any links or open any file attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Check the spelling of any email addresses carefully for anything unusual. If you are unsure please contact the ICT Service Desk for guidance.**



# **Application by One Earth Solar Farm for an Order Granting Development Consent for the One Earth Solar Farm Project**

## **The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rule 17**

**Interested Party Reference number:  
F4B54FD6C**

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Recipient

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA) that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The letter contains a request from the Examining Authority for further information from all interested parties in relation to using artificial intelligence in representations. The deadline for receipt of the information is Deadline 7, Tuesday 16 December 2025.

<https://nsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/published-documents/EN010159-001179-OE-Rule17%20Use%20of%20AI.pdf>

You can also view the letter on the Documents page on the project webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

<https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010159>

Yours faithfully

One Earth Solar Farm Case Team

## National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: [oneearthsholar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk](mailto:oneearthsholar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk)

Web: <https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/> (National Infrastructure Planning)

Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project  
([planninginspectorate.gov.uk](https://planninginspectorate.gov.uk)) (The Planning Inspectorate)

X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on [Facebook](#) or follow us on [Twitter](#) and [LinkedIn](#).



The Coal  
Authority

200 Lichfield Lane  
Mansfield  
Nottinghamshire  
NG18 4RG

T: 01623 637 119 (Planning Enquiries)

E: [planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk](mailto:planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk)

W: [www.gov.uk/coalauthority](http://www.gov.uk/coalauthority)

**For the attention of: The Planning Inspectorate**

Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project

[By email: [Oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk](mailto:Oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk)]

11 December 2025

Dear The Planning Inspectorate

**Re: EN010159 One Earth Solar Farm**

**Application by One Earth Solar Farm Ltd for an order granting development consent for the One Earth Solar Farm; Land Surrounding The River Trent, North Of South Clifton, East Of Skegby, West Of Thorney**

Thank you for your notification of 9 December 2025 seeking the views of the Coal Authority on the above.

The Coal Authority is a non-departmental public body sponsored by the Department for Energy Security and Net Zero. As a statutory consultee, the Coal Authority has a duty to respond to planning applications and development plans in order to protect the public and the environment in mining areas.

The site to which this submission relates is not located within the defined coalfield. On this basis we have no specific comment to make.

Yours

**The Coal Authority Planning Team**